From: "Mochrie, Paul” <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>

To: ™"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
Date: 7/20/2021 8:16:21 AM
Subject:

Council meetings - total hours

Good morning Mayor and Council,

In follow up to the briefing you received yesterday on proposed amendments to the Procedure Bylaw, please see below
the annual totals of days/hours of Council proceedings for the past 6 years. As indicated, time spent in formal Council
meetings since 2019 has increased by approximately 50% compared to the preceding three years.

Please let me or Katrina know if you have any questions.

Best,
Paul

Council Public Meetings * 2023 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
# of days 87 149 119 94 101 95
Total Hours 276.5 549.5 498.5 380.75 334.5 333.25

*Data includes Council, In Camera, Standing Committee, Public Hearings, Special Council, Business Licence Hearings,
Courts of Revision, Council COVID-19 Recovery Committee and the Auditor General Recruitment Committee
meetings.

** to July 19, 2021

Paul Mochrie (he/him)

City Manager

City of Vancouver
paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca
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The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the x*maBk“ayam (Musqueam),
Skwxwi7mesh (Squamish), and salilwatat (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.





